

Minute/Note of Meeting

TITLE	Iochdar Community Council Meeting		
DATE	Monday 19 th August 2024	TIME	7.00pm
VENUE	Talla an Iochdair		

Present:	Peter Bird(Chair), Ronnie Macphee, Uilleam Brass, Anne Bird (mins), Robert Currie, Angela Brass, Donnie Steele, Cllr Paul Steele,
Apologies:	Cllr Iain Macleod, Morag Ann MacAulay,

Agenda Item	Summary	Action	Who?	When?
Previous Minutes	Previous minutes (27/06/24) were proposed by RMacP , seconded by UBr.	Submit approved mins	AB	asap
Matters Arising	Football Provision: Iochdar Saints have sent a proposed outline of works to ICC. Motiv8 and swimming lessons: concerns raised in an email to CnES Tony Wade cc Cllr Susan Thomson. Timescales for external painting: HHP have confirmed that issues with external paintwork at Rubha Chlachainn and Bualadubh are scheduled for works in 2026.	Reply to HHP asking if gable ends can be looked at before then, copy to Cllr I Macleod	AB	asap
Treasurers Report	All invoices have been paid and there is £1,634.81 of unrestricted funds remaining. Accounts have been returned from Stornoway.			
Calendars	Discussion re a Community Calendar for 2025.	Send suitable photos to RMacP	ICC	end of August
Place-making	Path and rest area at Rubha Chlachainn: this has been completed by contractor Peter Holland and is much safer and accessible for residents and visitors. No go-ahead yet from CnES regarding the siting of a cycle shelter at Sgoil an Iochdair.	Continue to seek a response from CnES re the school cycle shelter, fwd info to Cllr PS.	AB	asap
Pathway Project	Catch up meetings on 27 th June, 10 th and 17 th July with designer Scott McGarva and Sustrans. There is a new Sustrans project officer Joanne Stewart.	Attend next catch-up meeting, Continue to focus on fundraising for the pathway.	ICC ICC	date tbc on-going
Beach	£3147.24 has been raised to date by Lovats Supermarket.	Explore options for a suitable place to	ICC	ongoing

Wheelchair		store the beach wheelchair when it is not in use.		
Councillors Slot	<p>Cllr PS gave an update on Council matters, including latest conversations around patient transport and up-coming 'Ward Conversations' and budget consultations.</p> <p>Neil Gray, Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Care is visiting this week.</p> <p>CnES currently looking at a Single Authority model bringing together functions at present delivered by CnES, the Western Isles NHS Board, HHP and other organisations.</p> <p>Discussion re the proposed South Uist and Eriskay Forum.</p>			
Meetings and Consultations	<p>Bakkafrost are launching a consultation re Aquaculture Stewardship Council ASC Salmon Standard v1.4, ICC have been invited to respond.</p> <p>HHP AGM is 28 August 2024, ICC members have been invited to attend.</p>			
Partnership working	Discussion around bringing community groups together in the ICC area to support each other and identify how groups can work together.	Explore idea further	DS	ongoing
Date of next meeting	Next meeting: 16th Sept, at 7pm in Talla. To be followed by meetings on 28th Oct and 18th Nov Meeting ended 8.30pm			